



Planned Parenthood of the Great Northwest
and the Hawaiian Islands



Samantha McNelly
Community Outreach Educator
4050 Lake Otis Parkway, Suite 205
Anchorage, AK 99508
www.ppgnhi.org
Office: 907-770-9701

ORGANIZATIONAL PROFILE

Planned Parenthood of the Great Northwest and the Hawaiian Islands

Planned Parenthood of the Great Northwest and the Hawaiian Islands (PPGNHI) is a leader in providing comprehensive sexuality education in Alaska, Hawaii, southern Idaho, Indiana, Kentucky, and western Washington. As part of our comprehensive sexuality education, we provide medically accurate curricula that provides young people with positive messages about sex and sexuality as natural, normal, healthy parts of life. Our educators emphasize information about abstinence as the best way to prevent sexually transmitted infections and unintended pregnancy, while also educating participants on safe sex strategies to reduce the risk of infection and unplanned pregnancy. We create educational experiences that help young people develop relationship and communication skills that allow them to explore their own values, goals, and options, as well as the values of their families.

Our professional community outreach educators have been delivering factual and engaging presentations since the 1960s, tailoring content to the needs of each group. We offer a variety of education presentations and interactive learning experiences to ensure that young people in our community receive reliable information about sexuality and reproductive health. Presentations can be previewed by teachers or parents, and outlines can be reviewed.

Planned Parenthood of the Great Northwest and the Hawaiian Islands (PPGNHI) Education and Training staff is a resource for teens, parents, families, and professionals.

Our educational services include:

- Workshops for parents, other trusted adults, and children
- Programs for school, youth, religious, and community groups
- Professional development and trainings
- Educational publications and resources

Our programs:

- Contain factual, up-to-date and medically accurate information
- Conform to the local and state policies and laws on sexual health education
- Assist teachers in meeting academic requirements in health education
- Work as stand-alone presentations or as supplements to existing curricula
- Can be adapted to meet the needs of specific groups, grade levels and classrooms
- Are designed with clear learning objectives
- Are always interactive and fun!

RELEVANT EXPERIENCE

- Community Outreach Educator and Teen Council Facilitator, Planned Parenthood, 2017-Present
 - Lead Educator and Alaska Trainer for IN.cluded: Inclusive Healthcare — Youth and Providers Empowered program
 - Provide high quality presentations that contain medically accurate curricula on sexuality and reproductive health to schools, parents, religious organizations, and community groups
 - Lead age and culturally appropriate programs designed to fit the specific needs of the school and community
 - Implement instructionally sound lesson plans and teaching methodology
 - Maintain fidelity and implement evidence based and/or informed programs
 - Conduct community assessments of services and programs and initiate outreach efforts as directed by the Education Manager
 - Assist community organizations in selecting and delivering appropriate programs.
 - Demonstrate and model diversity awareness
 - Facilitate the Teen Council Peer Education program which includes recruiting, training and supporting teens from local high schools and leading special events
 - Contribute to the research of best practices and local policy/regulation changes
 - Prepare and distribute educational and informational materials for education programs and respond to requests for materials
 - Assist curriculum review committees and serve on local youth development focused coalitions
- Direct Service Advocate, AWAIC, 2017- Present
 - Provide a range of services to victims of abuse and their children and provide education and support services to reduce the occurrence of violence against women and children in the Anchorage area. This includes intake counseling, facilitating activities for children, and assisting with referrals
- Educator, Peace Corps Cameroon, Central Africa, 2014-2016
 - Organizer and Co-Facilitator, “Camp FORTES” (Camp Strong - Girls Organized for Work and a Healthy Life), a sexual and reproductive health camp for teenage girls. Topics ranged from healthy relationships, to violence against women and girls, birth control and abstinence, STIs and stigma, and peer education techniques
 - Peer Education Mentor, mentored and co-facilitated with teen peer educators providing sexual health lessons to village teens
 - Taught business and life skills lessons twice a week to local teens including leadership and presentation skills
 - Led a Women’s group twice a month through income generating activities to develop their own business plans and learn presentation and marketing skills
- Organizer and Co-Facilitator, Sex and Sexuality Education Exploration Lessons, The College of Wooster Vox, Wooster, Ohio, January 2013-May 2014
- Co-Founder, Treasurer and Fundraising Chair, The College of Wooster Vox, Wooster, Ohio, January 2013-May 2014
- Teaching Apprentice, Economic Development Class, The College of Wooster, Wooster, Ohio, Spring 2014
- Teaching Apprentice, Peace Studies Class, The College of Wooster, Wooster, Ohio, Spring 2012

- Teaching Apprentice, First-Year Seminar Class, The College of Wooster, Wooster, Ohio, Fall 2011
- Presenter and Co-Author, Resolution to Introduce a Mandatory, Comprehensive, Medically Accurate Sex Education Curriculum into Alaska Schools, Alaska Association of Student Governments, Sitka, Alaska, 2009

SKILLS

- Maintain confidentiality of personal information and serve as a mandatory reporter
- Lead and facilitate youth and women's groups
- Demonstrate respect for diverse opinions, beliefs, experiences, and values
- Provide medically accurate sexual health lessons across the lifespans
- Respond to questions respectfully and accurately following the FLASH Values Questions Protocol
- Incorporate a variety of classroom management strategies to maintain a dynamic learning environment
- Educate with effective teaching strategies to create positive learning experiences for all learners
- Coordinate program implementation and evaluation

EDUCATION AND LICENSURE

- B.A., Economics, the College of Wooster, Wooster, Ohio, May 2014

PROFESSIONAL COURSES AND TRAINING

- PPGNHI Education Intensive Training, 2018-2019
- PPGNHI IN.clued Training of Trainers, 2019
- IN.clued: Inclusive Healthcare Program Facilitator Training, 2017
- PPGNHI Sexual Health Intensive Training, 2017
- PPGNHI Sex Education Foundations Training, 2017
- Annual HIPPA Certification, 2017
- Annual Mandatory Reporting training, 2017
- Customer Service Training, 2017
- Race and Equity Training, 2017
- Teen Council Facilitator Training, 2017
- Sexual Health Peer Education Programs, 2014
- Program Development, Implementation, and Evaluation in Rural Settings, 2014
- Community Needs Assessment training, 2014
- Cultural Immersion, 2014
- PPGNHI Organization vetting includes a comprehensive application and interview process along with reference and background checks. The interview requires applicants provide a 15-minute lesson. Applicants are required to have a minimum of two years of experience as an educator, trainer, or civic engagement leader.